1.
1.
Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Thursday, November 20, 2025, 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Calil

Public Comments

Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes

Approval of Bills
a. Supervisor’s Report - Fund and Bank Balances
¢ General
e Road
e Cemetery

New Business

a. Open/Review Cemetery mowing proposals

b. Review/approve to change/remove class codes in rental agreements

c. Review/approve $1,200.00 for 2025 Christmas party due to increase in food costs

d. Approve to purchase outdoor shed for community center up to $15,000

e. Discuss/approve aerial work platform/scissor lift for community center

f. Review/approve honorary plaque for Hawes Park ($4,972.80)

g. Review/discuss $500 donation to local food pantry

h. Discuss and approve estimated tax levy for 2026-2027 fiscal year
Reports

a. Highway Commissioner’s Report

b. Township Attorney’s Report

c. Cemetery Report

d. Historical Society Update

e. Activity Coordinator’s Report

f. Committee reports

Unfinished / Old Business

Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)

Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting will be December 18, 2025, in the Township Offices



Meeting Minutes

Called to Order by Bob Nowicki:
Date: October 16, 2025

Time: 7:01 pm

Location: Township Office

5792 Elevator Road Roscoe IL

Pledge of Allegiance X

Attendance Roll Call

X Trustee John Ballano

X Trustee Dave Benjamin
[OTrustee Greg Ragan (absent)
X Trustee Scott Sallinger

X Supervisor Bob Nowicki

Public Comments: ||none
Approval of Prior Approval of General Approval of Roadway Appr-(-)-\-r_al of Cemetery
Meeting Minutes: Fund: $38,093.01 Fund: $85,016.11 Fund: $ 18,125.72

R Trustee John Ballano
Seconded motion
X Trustee Dave Benjamin-

XTrustee John Ballano
Motion to approve
R Trustee Dave Benjamin

X Trustee John Ballano-
motion to approve
X Trustee Dave Benjamin

K Trustee John Ballano-
motion to approve
X Trustee Dave Benjamin

OTrustee Greg Ragan-absent || motion to approve [ Trustee Greg Ragan- K Trustee Greg Raga-
R Trustee Scott Sallinger- OTrustee Greg Ragan- absent absent
seconded motion absent K Trustee Scott Sallinger- |} ®Trustee Scott Sallinger-
Supervisor Bob Nowicki K Trustee Scott Sallinger seconded motion seconded motion
X Supervisor Bob Nowicki B Supervisor Bob Nowicki |} X Supervisor Bob Nowicki

New Business:

Discuss/review tentative town levy for 2026-2027 fiscal year. Bob
Nowicki stated that levy should be filed by mid-December, and he will
begin reviewing. Asked trustees to think of future projects and meet
with him to discuss fitting into the budget.

Discuss/review tentative road levy for 2026-2027 fiscal year. Steve
Schreier reported that he has no hard numbers yet but doesn’t
anticipate too many changes from prior fiscal year levy.

Designation of 2025 RTHS Heritage award to Harlem-Roscoe Fire
Department district. All in favor.




s

Discuss/review stairwell quotes for Community center exterior. Scott
Sallinger and Dave Benjamin reported that they are still getting quotes
for project. Looking at costs between composite and galvanized steel.
Will get up to 4 quotes before next meeting. Dave also stressed
importance of having an architect draw a plan so that all bids are
working off of same composition. No action taken.
Discuss/review signage for Cross Park. Still reviewing options for a
programmable electronic sign. Board agrees it would be beneficial and
will move forward with getting quotes. No action taken,
Reports: Highway Commissioner’s Report
¢ Steve Schreier reported that all hard road projects that were
planned have been completed. Working on preparing
equipment for winter weather.
Assessor’s Report
e 51 complaints. 26 are commercial.
Township Attorney’s Report
" e Dave presented a draft of a possible purchasing policy for the
township. Just for review at this time and for discussion in the
future and a policy in place at some point.
Cemetery Report
¢ 7burials in September/October
¢ 6 lots sold in September/October
e Acquired a laser measuring tool to help measure markers
Historical Society Update
e Attached in email from Laura Zwart
Activity Coordinator’s Report
e Mary Ryan reported that she will begin doing ‘Do Drop” in days
so that residents are able to look at the community center and
also come in to play games etc. She is trying to promote more
community interest. She also stated that the stairs would be
nice at community center but would also still like to see a
storage shed to store equipment etc. Also mentioned Christmas
party with 50 North will be December 16t at community center.
e Bob also commented that we need more public interest
surrounding some of the events at community center.
Discussion about adding parking at the community center and |
adding the electronic sign may be beneficial.
Unfinished/Old none
Business:
Public Comments: || Lucy Krchak suggested that we reach out to Michael McGinnis with
Roscoe news to help promote community center events and also to put
information in local church bulletins. She also mentioned the poor




condition of railroad tracks near her neighborhood and the noise of the
train whistle being an issue for some residents.

John Guevara mentioned that the county will be addressing that
specific crossing in the near future and that residents can also file for a
quiet zone with the railroad administration

John Ballano motioned to enter into a closed session meeting
Scott Sallinger seconded

Board entered into a closed session at 7:46pm

No action was taken I

Scott Sallinger motioned to adjourn
Dave Benjamin seconded
Meeting Adjourned at 8:06 pm

Next Meeting:

Date: Thursday, November 20, 2025
Time: 7:00 pm

Location: Township Office




11:35 AM
11/06/25

GENERAL - ALL FUNDS

General Town Fund
Assessor

Total Assessor

Recreation Fund

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
GENERAL Monthly Bills Report
October 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Amount

10/23/2025 7985 RockIT Computer Services Labor hrs. Computer Maintenance 345.00

345.00
10/07/2025 Oct 2025 Canva Programming CC 15.00
10/15/2025 7035 Ace Hardware Roscoe Maintenance & Equipment 27.98
10/13/2025 Oct 2025 Mail Chimp Programming CC 20.00
10/06/2025 005971 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 16.91
10/06/2025 005969 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 81.33
10/13/2025 009785 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 155.69
10/13/2025 0059699786 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 32.40
10/16/2025 7064 Ace Hardware Roscoe Maintenance & Equipment 5.18
10/15/2025 7060 Ace Hardware Roscoe Maintenance & Equipment 47.96
10/15/2025 8930423 Oct 2025 ComEd 8930423 Cross House Oct 2025 66.25
10/15/2025 oct 61780912 Comkd 6178091222 C/C Community Center 562.53
10/17/2025 7072 Ace Hardware Roscoe Maintenance & Equipment 42,98
10/16/2025 561944 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 17.30
10/16/2025 561941 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 1.50
10/16/2025 561947 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 7.25
10/17/2025 561996 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 17.80
10/16/2025 561992 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 11.84
10/16/2025 9974 Rock River Pest C/C Pest Control Oct 2025 Maintenance/Repairs CC 120.00
10/22/2025 562192 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 60.70
10/22/2025 562092 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance & Equipment 59.85
10/22/2025 12434 Rainmaster Irrigation Inc. opened checked zones made Adj. Maintenance/Repairs CC 110.00
10/23/2025 13936 Rainmaster Irrigation inc. Irrigation Winterization Maintenance/Repairs CC 185.00
10/23/2025 013762 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 29.64
10/20/2025 013763 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 90.21
10/27/2025 Oct 2025 T Mobile Visa Internet C/C 2025 Oct Utilities CC 50.00
10/30/2025 7121 Ace Hardware Roscoe Tape markers Bungee cords shop towe Maintenance & Equipment 44.68
10/30/2025 10302025 Mary Ryan Programming CC 127.79
10/30/2025 16503 Port-a-John Kelly Meyers 10/28-11/25 Port a John 130.00
10/30/2025 Visa Pietros Pizza Visa 1173 Dinner Served Township Officals of Wir Programming CC 253.77
10/30/2025 Visa Shnucks 102025 Visa 1173 Dinner Supplies Township Officals of W Programming CC 52.55
10/30/2025 354276 Jack's Tires Sales & Service Tire Maintenance & Equipment 181.00
10/30/2025 354653 Jack's Tires Sales & Service Tire Maintenance & Equipment 18.46
10/30/2025 8/4-10/3/2025 North Park Water 8/4-10/3/2025 Utilities CC 417.93
10/30/2025 8/4-10/3/2025 North Park Water Utilities 139.32
10/30/2025 28769 Stateline Disposal Inc. Hawes Park includes Maintenance & Equipment 75.00
10/30/2025 28769 Stateline Disposal Inc. C/C includes Maintenance/Repairs CC 120.00

Page 1 of 2



11:35 AM
11/06/25

Total Recreation Fund
General Town Fund - Other

Total General Town Fund - Other

Total General Town Fund

Total GENERAL - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL

Payroll

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
GENERAL Monthly Bills Report
October 2025

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Amount
Bill 10/30/2025 10012025 High Class Cleaning LLC Oct Cleaning with Pa Cleaning CC 725.00
Bill 10/30/2025 562438 Jerry's Auto Parts ANTI RV Maintenance & Equipment 9.00
Bill 10/30/2025 562331 Jerry's Auto Parts OIL FILTER SHELL OIL Maintenance & Equipment 33.90
Bill 10/30/2025 562353 Jerry's Auto Parts Shell Oil Maintenance & Equipment 19.95
Bill 10/30/2025 017190 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 90.98
Bill 10/30/2025 017191 Wex Bank Mobil Park Fuel 17.26
4,291.89
Bill 10/07/2025 Oct 2025 Merchant Fee Service Monthly Service Fees Oct 2025 Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 93.41
Bill 10/07/2025 031647 Wex Bank Mobil Assessor Vehicle/GAS 8.01
Bill 10/07/2025 10/ 2025 Microsoft MS Info Office 365  65% Office Supplies G/IGA/A/GR 164.77
Bill 10/07/2025 102025 Adobe Adobe Oct 2025 Computer Maintenance 21.54
Bill 10/08/2025 Visa IL Tolway Visa 1173 | Pass Vehicle/GAS 20.00
Bill 10/02/2025 800104253799 IP Communications Inc Phones Utilities 274.71
Bill 10/15/2025 7298 Shelly K Taylor Shirts for elective officals Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 158.56
Bill 10/15/2025 Oct 2025 ComEd 0835842 Street Light 54.32
Bill 10/15/2025 7272532222 Oct ComEd 727253 RJCross Park 11588 Cedarbrook Road Cross Park 66.02
Bill 10/15/2025 320000 Oct 2025 ComEd 23100320 General Main  Split 5792 Elevator Road 105.79
Bill 10/15/2025 13000 Oct 2025 ComEd 31799130 KM 12585 Wilmington Circle Sept 2025 202.91
Bill 10/15/2025 0698302 Rock Valley Culligan (gen) Water Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 22.50
Bill 10/16/2025 9975 Rock River Pest Control LL.C Oct 2025 Service Maint Bidg/Equip 90.00
Bill 10/22/2025 Oct 2025 Cleaning Crews Oct 2025 Service Cleaning G/GR 165.00
Bill 10/22/2025 747980 Mid-City Office Supply Misc Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 59.51
Bill 10/27/2025 Oct 2025 Arthur Agency -Totally Township W Website Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 74.99
Bill 10/29/2025 VisaGo Daddy Visa 1173 .org Domain Renewal 1 year Operating Supplies GR/HR 23.19
Bill 10/30/2025 6224042222 Oct ComEd 6224042 HonPath 19067  Bike Path 212.77
Bill 10/30/2025 10/2025 Nicor00597320001 39.93
Bill 10/30/2025 6171323 RK Dixon 47766 Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 41.63
Bill 10/30/2025 5299870103 Cintas First Aid & Safety Medical supplies to restock cabinet Office Supplies G/IGA/A/IGR 68.38
Bill 10/30/2025 Oct 2025 U 8 Cellular Oct 2025 Assessor Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 94.49
Bilt 10/30/2025 00180813 Entre Computer Solutions Back up recovery Computer Maintenance 115.00
Bill 10/30/2025 15396 Sosnowski/Szeto General Legal Services G/GA/A/GR 525.00
2,702.43
7,339.32
7,339.32
$ 7,339.32
Total $ 22,911.20
Total $ 30,250.52



11:28 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
11/06/25 GENERAL Payroll Summary
October 2025
Berner, Debora... Hawes, Joann L Loch, Alyssa N Zintak, Patricia J TOTAL
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Hourly ASR 1,854.70 1,757.07 446.50 2,001.11 6,059.38
Total Gross Pay 1,854.70 1,757.07 446.50 2,001.11 6,059.38
Adjusted Gross Pay 1,8564.70 1,757.07 446.50 2,001.11 6,059.38
Net Pay 1,854.70 1,757.07 446.50 2,001.11 6,059.38
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare (company) 26.89 25.48 6.48 27.51 86.36
Social Security (company) 114.99 108.93 27.68 117.66 369.26
IMRF (company) 0.00 0.00 90.95 0.00 90.95
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 141.88 134.41 125.11 145.17 546.57

Page 1



11:29 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
11/06/25 Payroll Summary
October 2025
Hanson, ... Nowicki, ... Ryan, Mar... Schreier,... Servant,... Taylor, Sh... TOTAL
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Activities Coordinator 0.00 0.00 2,076.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,076.93
Comp Time Earned 60% G/T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Elected Officials G 0.00 1,833.33 0.00 2,083.33 5,076.93 600.00 9,593.59
Comp Earned 15% G/A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HolidayGen 60%.. 106.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.08
Hourly 60% Gen 2,472.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,472.99
Total Gross Pay 2,679.07 1,833.33 2,076.93 2,083.33 5,076.93 600.00 14,249.59
Deductions from Gross Pay
Dental Ins Employee 2 -8.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8.66
Health -214.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -214.48
HSA Deduction -60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -60.00
IMRF -116.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -116.05
Vision 3 Employee -1.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.36
Total Deductions from Gross Pay -400.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -400.55
Adjusted Gross Pay 2,178.52 1,833.33 2,076.93 2,083.33 5,076.93 600.00 13,849.04
Net Pay 2,178.52 1,833.33 2,076.93 2,083.33 5,076.93 600.00 13,849.04
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare (company) 33.27 26.58 30.12 30.21 73.62 8.70 202.50
Social Security (company) 142.26 113.66 128.77 129.16 314.77 37.20 865.82
Dental Company 2 16.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.12
Health Insurance (company) 398.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398.32
HSA (company) 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00
IMRF (company) 525.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.36
Vison Company 3 2.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.54
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 1,162.87 140.24 158.89 159.37 388.39 45.90 2,055.66

Page 1



11:23 AM
11/06/25

Qw ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

™y
\s Payroll Summary
October 2025

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
HolidayGA 15%
Hourly 15%GA

Total Gross Pay

Deductions from Gross Pay
Dental Ins Employee 2
Health
HSA Deduction
IMRF
Vision 3 Employee

Total Deductions from Gross Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay
Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare (company)
Social Security (company)
Dental Company 2
Health Insurance (company)
HSA (company)
IMRF (company)
Vison Company 3

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

Hanson, ... TOTAL
26.52 26.52
618.07 618.07
644.59 644.59
-2.16 -2.16
-53.60 -53.60
-14.99 -14.99
-29.01 -29.01
-0.34 -0.34
-100.10 -100.10
544.49 544.49
544.49 544.49
8.31 8.31
35.56 35.56
4.02 4.02
99.54 99.54
11.25 11.25
131.30 131.30
0.64 0.64
290.62 290.62

Page 1



12:12 PM
11/06/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
GENERAL Monthly Bills Report

Type Date Num Name Geiaber 202&:count Amount

GENERAL - ALL FUNDS
General Assistance Fund

Check 10/29/2025 16894 General Assistance Oct Flat Grant GA 450.00
Total General Assistance Fund 450.00
Total GENERAL - ALL FUNDS 450.00
TOTAL $ 450.00
Payroll Total $ 935.21

Total $ 1,385.21

Page 1 of 1



11:59 AM
11/06/25

ROAD & BRIDGE - ALL FUNDS
General Road Fund

Total General Road Fund
Hard Road Fund

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
ROAD & BRIDGE Monthly Bills Report
October 2025

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Credit Amount
Bill 10/07/2025 10062025 Saint Francis Group Deer pick up 10/06/2025 Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 55.00
Bill 10/07/2025 4854396155 Verizon Cellular Phones GR/G 349.53
Bill 10/07/2025 10/ 2025 Microsoft MS Bill Info Office 365  25% Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 63.37
Bill 10/03/2025 68808 Northern lllinois Services Co Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 15.03
Bill 10/09/2025 1092025 Petty Cash 10 Bales of straw HAROLD NIMMER Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 50.00
Bill 10/02/2025 800104253799 1P Communications Inc Utilities 61.58
Bill 10/01/2025 561312 Jerry's Auto Parts Hyd Oil. Maintenance - Trucks GR 14.95
Bill 10/10/2025 561698 Jerry's Auto Parts H/L Bulb Maintenance - Trucks GR 11.50
Bill 10/13/2025 561788 Jerry's Auto Parts oil filters oil Maintenance - Trucks GR 58.46
Bill 10/13/2025 561807 Jerry's Auto Parts oil filters Maintenance - Trucks GR 8.81
Bill 10/13/2025 561789 Jerry's Auto Parts oil filters Maintenance - Trucks GR 18.65
Bill 10/02/2025 561367 Jerry's Auto Parts Dex Cool Maintenance - Trucks GR 8.95
Bill 10/13/2025 68829 Northern lllinois Services Co RAP 10/2-10/3 Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 373.15
Bill 10/13/2025 10112025 Saint Francis Group Deer pick up 10/11/2025 Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 55.00
Bill 10/15/2025 320000 Oct 2025 ComEd 23100320 General Main ~ Split 5792 Elevator Road 317.39
Bill 10/22/2025 Oct 2025 Cleaning Crews Cleaning G/GR 55.00
Bill 10/22/2025 747980 Mid-City Office Supply Misc Office Supplies G/GA/AIGR 19.84
10/27/2025 Oct 2025 Arthur Agency -Totally Township Websites Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 25.00
10/30/2025 Visa Menards9311(Menards - Beloit RV Anti freeze and oil Office Supplies G/IGA/A/GR 118.92
10/30/2025 10/2025 Nicor00597320001 5792 Elevator Road Utilities 119.81
10/30/2025 6171323 RK Dixon 47766 Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 13.87
10/30/2025 5299870103 Cintas First Aid & Safety Medical supplies to restock cabinet Office Supplies G/GA/A/GR 22.79
10/30/2025 353024 Jack's Tires Sales & Service Tires loader Maintenance - Trucks GR 2,248.00
10/30/2025 4866602817 Verizon Cellular Phones GR/G 342.77
10/30/2025 28769 Stateline Disposal Inc. 5792 Elevator Rd. Maint Bldg/Equip 75.00
10/30/2025 10-27-2025 Saint Francis Group Deer pick up 10/26/25 Maintenance - Roads GR/HR 55.00
10/30/2025 15396 Sosnowski/Szeto Legal Services G/GA/A/GR 175.00
10/30/2025 3641310 Hydraulic Supply Company Coupler steel Maint Bldg/Equip 264.25
10/31/2025 7145 Ace Hardware Roscoe Blades Maint Bldg/Equip 98.97
Credit 10/02/2025 561374 Jerry's Auto Parts Maintenance - Trucks GR 1.00 -1.00
1.00 5,094.59
Bill 10/07/2025 7023 Ace Hardware Roscoe Operating Supplies GR/HR 12.99
Bill 10/10/2025 10102025 Blain's Farm & Fleet Misc Operating Supplies GR/HR 6.51
10/15/2025 546107 L/R Lincoln Rental -All & Sales Inc. Roller Ride on Rental Equipment 24415
10/20/2025 7077 Ace Hardware Roscoe Operating Supplies GR/HR 8.59
Bilt 10/16/2025 327504 Rock Road Companies, Inc 41t 58-28 Asphalt Maintenance Roads - Asphalt Pav 123.00
Bill 10/16/2025 327528 Rock Road Companies, Inc 41t 58-28 Asphalt Maintenance Roads - Asphalt Pav 1,201.72
Bill 10/22/2025 35548 Rock Road Companies, Inc TRSC-25-1 RHB 35548 Maintenance Roads - Asphalt Pav 193,692.73
Bill 10/30/2025 10302025 Blain's Farm & Fleet Misc Operating Supplies GR/HR 481.71

Page 10f 2



11:59 AM
11/06/25

Total Hard Road Fund

Total ROAD & BRIDGE - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL

Payroll

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
ROAD & BRIDGE Monthly Bills Report
October 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Credit Amount

Bill 10/30/2025 10302025 Occupational Health Centers Annual Fee Consortium 2026 Operating Supplies GR/HR 250.00
Bill 10/30/2025 26924 Standard Spring Inc Operating Supplies GR/HR 60.14
Bill 10/30/2025 Caseys (gas) Visa 1173 Gas Gas & Oil GR/HR 24.16
Bill 10/30/2025 3245506 Welders Supply Company Operating Supplies GR/HR 33.30
Bill 10/30/2025 164448 Smith Oil Corporation E 10 unl Reg 87 Gas & Oil GR/HR 591.84
Bilt 10/30/2025 164448 Smith Oil Corporation Tax Gas & Oil GR/HR 129.67
Bill 10/30/2025 164447 Smith Qil Corporation clear #2 Gas & Qil GR/HR 1,620.58
Bill 10/30/2025 164447 Smith Qil Corporation Tax Gas & Oil GR/HR 279.52
0.00 198,760.61

1.00 203,855.20

1.00 $ 203,855.20

Total $ 56,287.13

$ 260,142.33

Page 2 of 2



11:28 AM
11/06/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
ROAD & BRIDGE Monthly Payroll Summary

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Comp Earned R&B
Comp Paid R&B
Comp Time Earned 25%
HolidayRoad25%
Hourly 25% ROAD
Hourly ROAD
Personal/Sick Hard Road
Vacation Hard Road

Total Gross Pay

Deductions from Gross Pay
Dental Ins Employee 2
Health
Health/Family
HSA Deduction
IMRF
Vision 3 Employee

Total Deductions from Gross Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay
Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare (company)
Social Security (company)
Dental Company 2
Family Health Ins (company)
Health Insurance {company)
HSA (company)
IMRF (company)
Vison Company 3

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

October 2025

Grant, Gentry Grant, Kimbley... Hanson, Rhon... Hanson, Tim A Kiser, Keynan W  McNabb, Rich...  Nimmer, Harol...  Williams, Matt... TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 422.40 292.50 0.00 920.03 0.00 1,634.93
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 44.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.20
0.00 0.00 1,030.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,030.60
4,176.00 4,140.00 0.00 5,913.60 4,601.25 3,600.00 6,968.70 4,876.00 34,275.55
144.00 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 424.00 712.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 506.25 720.00 1,566.00 1,060.00 3,852.25
4,320.00 4,284.00 1,074.80 6,336.00 5,400.00 4,320.00 9,454.73 6,360.00 41,549.53
0.00 0.00 -3.62 -14.44 -14.44 -14.44 -14.44 0.00 -61.38
0.00 0.00 -89.40 -357.48 -357.48 -357.48 -357.48 0.00 -1,519.32
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,421.52 -1,421.52
0.00 0.00 -25.01 -100.00 0.00 0.00 -200.00 0.00 -325.01
0.00 0.00 -48.37 -285.12 -243.00 -194.40 -425.46 -286.20 -1,482.55
0.00 0.00 -0.58 -2.28 -2.28 0.00 -2.28 0.00 -7.42
0.00 0.00 -166.98 -759.32 -617.20 -566.32 -399.66 -1,707.72 -4,817.20
4,320.00 4,284.00 907.82 5,676.68 4,782.80 3,753.68 8,455.07 4,652.28 36,732.33
4,320.00 4,284.00 907.82 5,576.68 4,782.80 3,753.68 8,455.07 4,652.28 36,732.33
62.64 62.12 13.87 84.99 72.87 57.25 128.77 71.60 554.11
267.84 265.61 59.29 363.43 311.60 24478 550.59 306.19 2,369.33
0.00 0.00 6.72 26.86 26.86 26.86 26.86 0.00 114.16
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,759.98 1,759.98
0.00 0.00 166.02 663.88 663.88 663.88 663.88 0.00 2,821.54
0.00 0.00 18.75 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 393.75
0.00 0.00 218.94 1,290.63 1,099.98 879.99 1,925.93 1,295.52 6,710.99
0.00 0.00 1.06 4.24 4.24 0.00 4.24 0.00 13.78
330.48 327.73 484.65 2,509.03 2,254.43 1,947.76 3,375.27 3,508.29 14,737.64

Page 1



11:53 AM
11/06/25

GENERAL - ALL FUNDS
Cemetery Fund

Total Cemetery Fund

Total GENERAL - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
GENERAL Monthly Bills Report

Type Date Num Name October 2025 Memo Account Amount
Bill 10/07/2025 10/ 2025 Microsoft MS Bill Info Office 365 10% Office Supplies Cemetery 25.34
Bill 10/07/2025 034257 Rod Chambers Remove Shrubs around sign Lawn/Labor Maintenance Willowbk 250.00
Bill 10/07/2025 034257 Rod Chambers Remove dead limbs Lawn/Labor Maintenance Willowbk 90.00
Bill 10/07/2025 034257 Rod Chambers Spray beds Lawn/Labor Maintenance Willowbk 105.00
Bill 10/07/2025 034257 Rod Chambers Trim bushes cleared north fence line Lawn/Labor Maintenance Willowbk 700.00
10/07/2025 2716 Green Thumb Lawn Care 9/4/2025-9/23/2025 mowing roscoe Lawn/Labor Maintenance Roscoe 2,000.00
10/07/2025 2716 Green Thumb Lawn Care 9/8-9/25 mowing P/H Lawn/Labor Maintenance PinnHill 520.00

10/07/2025 2716 Green Thumb Lawn Care Trim Fence line back 16hrs 9/16-9/18 Lawn/Labor Maintenance Roscoe 520.00
10/07/2025 2716 Green Thumb Lawn Care trim fence line back P/H 10hrs Lawn/Labor Maintenance PinnHill 325.00
10/07/2025 7070-7069 Hallen Burial Vault Inc Lane Brubaker Rose Stone Setting Cemetery 2,065.00
10/07/2025 7070-7069 Hallen Burial Vault inc openinig/closing Burials Expense Cemetery 3,375.00
10/07/2025 7070-7069 Hallen Burial Vault Inc urn x 2 Burials Expense Cemetery 450.00
10/08/2025 7029 Ace Hardware Roscoe Paint for markers Operating Supplies Cemetery 35.96
10/15/2025 Visa Luna (gas) Visa 1173 Gas for Chevy Trak- Dells Training 25.91
10/20/2025 Oct 2025 cemetery Tracy Terry 10/2-10/6 Cemetery Misc L.abor 50.00
10/30/2025 U10000264045 GFL ENVIRONMENTALPinnHill Pinnacle Hill Oct Waste Removal Pinnacle Hill 97.23
10/30/2025 U100000264038 GFL ENVIRONMENTALRoscoe Roscoe Cemetery Oct Waste Removal Roscoe 150.00
10/30/2025 Oct Waimart Tracy Terry Conatiners for flags Operating Supplies Cemetery 31.94
10/30/2025 Oct Cims Travel Tracy Terry Kalahari Cims Convention Training 139.00
10,955.38
10,955.38
10,955.38

Page 1 of 1



11:24 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

11/06/25 Payroll Summary - Cemetery
October 2025
TOTAL
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments 0.00
Employer Taxes and Contributions 0.00

Page 1



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet Oct 2025

General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustment
Ending Balance for Oct 2025
General Assistance Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept 2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Oct2025
Cemetery Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Oct 2025
General Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept 2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Oct 2025

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept 2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Oct 2025

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from Sept 2025
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for Oct 2025

Road Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,190,523.70
23,395.05
(30,250.52)

48,870.19
83.95
(1,385.21)

1,183,668.23

116,052.87
7,170.43
(10,955.38)

47,568.93

377,612.01
14,366.05
(6,654.00)

112,267.92

$

1,343,505.08

636,240.39
13,504.30
(253,488.33)

385,324.06

661,108.00
942.73

396,256.36

662,050.73

1,443,631.15

$

2,787,136.23

Roscoe Township Total Equity



Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account

10/31/2025
9/30/2025
8/30/2025
7/30/2025
6/30/2025
5/31/2025
4/31/2025
3/31/2025
2/28/2025
1/31/2025

12/31/2024
9/30/2024
6/30/2024
3/19/2024

12/31/2023
9/30/2023
6/30/2023
3/31/2023

10/31/2025
9/30/2025
8/31/2025
7/31/2025
6/30/2025
5/31/2025
4/31/2025
3/31/2025
2/28/2025
1/31/2025
12/31/2024
11/30/2024
10/31/2024
9/30/2024
7/31/2024
7/31/2024
3/31/2024
1/31/2024
10/31/2023

Comm Center Income and Refundable Deposit

Recreation
Spec Bridge

General Townshi Maturity

S 213,757.24

S 213,069.68

$ 212,361.52

$ 211,655.72

$ 211,121.43

210,419.75
209,742.92
209,045.82
208,418.17
207,725.47
207,035.07
204,792.74
202,534.19
200,300.55
200,250.62
200,200.71
200,150.26
200,099.82

wmnrnrnrnnnuvrnmynnn nne

Special Bridge

$ 592,599.72

592,453.62
592,302.69
592,151.80
592,005.81
591,854.99
591,709.07
589,261.88
587,060.22
584,632.25
582,214.33
579,883.93
577,485.64
575,174.16
572,795.35
570,426.38
565,865.09
561,371.03
556,864.06

wnmnnrnnnsvrnonnunemdnrnn e onnnnn

Checking Account

Grant Acc
Bank Balance

CD Investments
Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)

CD Investment Blackhawk
CD Investment Blackhawk

12/23/2025

6/23/2025

12/18/2024

Maturity

4/24/2025

7/19/2024

“wvrinnrrnonononnenennononnnonon ey n

Interest

687.56
708.16
705.80
534.29
701.68
676.83
697.10
627.65
692.70
690.40
2,242.33
2,258.55
2,233.64
49.93
49.91
50.45
50.44
49.32

Interest

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

146.10
150.93
150.89
145.99
150.82
145.92
2,447.19
2,201.66
2,427.97
2,417.92
2,330.40
2,398.24
2,311.48
2,378.81
2,368.97
4,561.29
4,494.06
4,506.97
4,470.79

1,582,978.60
70,333.69
338,223.53
1,991,535.82
806,356.96
(8.590.41)

(2,166.14)
2,787,136.23

213,757.24

592,599.72

806,356.96



10:51 AM
11/06/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
CBI Bank (TRANSFER ACCT /@m®ePeriod Ending 10/31/2025

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2025

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Oct 31, 25

-302,000.00
57,304.65

-244,695.35

1,827,673.95

1,582,978.60

2,038.84

2,038.84

1,682,978.60

1,585,017.44

Page 1



10:51 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

11/06/25 Reconciliation Summary
CBI Bank 3@28B8CWECKING, Period Ending 10/31/2025

Oct 31, 25
Beginning Balance 113,948.06
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 156 items -352,998.57
Deposits and Credits - 10 items 309,384.20
Total Cleared Transactions -43,614.37
Cleared Balance 70,333.69
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 65 items -25,902.07
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 34,492.48
Total Uncleared Transactions 8,590.41
Register Balance as of 10/31/2025 78,924.10
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items -19,010.19
Deposits and Credits - 3 items 1,050.20
Total New Transactions -17,959.99
Ending Balance 60,964.11

Page 1



10:52 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

11/06/25 Reconciliation Summary
CBI OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 10/31/2025

Oct 31, 25
Beginning Balance 338,223.53
Cleared Balance 338,223.53
Register Balance as of 10/31/2025 338,223.53
Ending Balance 338,223.53

Page 1



10:53 AM
11/06/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#¢\yij@. Period Ending 10/31/2025

Oct 31, 25
Beginning Balance 592,453.62
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 146.10
Total Cleared Transactions 146.10
Cleared Balance 592,599.72
Register Balance as of 10/31/2025 592,599.72
Ending Balance 592,599.72

Page 1



10:53 AM
11/06/25

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#{SEElEER Period Ending 10/31/2025

Oct 31, 25
Beginning Balance 213,069.68
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 687.56
Total Cleared Transactions 687.56
Cleared Balance 213,757.24
Register Balance as of 10/31/2025 213,757.24
Ending Balance 213,757.24

Page 1



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

SUPERVISOR 5792 Elevator Road TRUSTEES
Bob Nowicki Roscoe, Illinois 61073 David Benjamin
ROAD COMMISSIONER Phone (815) 623-7323-Fax (815) 623-7343 John Ballano
Steve Schreier Greg Ragan
ASSESSOR Scott Sallinger
Cynthia Servant
CLERK
Shelly Taylor

Request for Proposal — 2026 & 2027 Mowing of Township Cemeteries
Roscoe Cemetery — 5949 Harrison St.
Willowbrook Cemetery — 12962 Willowbrook Road

Pinnacle Hill Cemetery — 14639 Pleasant Valley Road

Roscoe Township is accepting proposals for the 2026 & 2027 mowing requirements at our three
cemeteries. Proposals are to be individually submitted for each location but need not be for all.

- Price per mowing and trimming around burial stones. Use of a leaf blower is required to
clean driveway and paved pathways.

- Hourly rate for spring cleanup, trimming bushes, storm damage cleanup, and other minor
misc. duties in and around the cemetery.

- Advising Cemetery Committee or Township Staff of any other issues or needs at our
cemeteries that may need attention

The contractor shall furnish all necessary equipment and labor for mowing service and shall at all
times provide a sufficient amount of equipment and labor to maintain adequate service.

Prior to the execution of the agreement, the Contractor shall maintain in full force and effect
throughout the term of the contract, general liability insurance for $1,000.000, auto insurance for
$1,000.000 and workman’s compensation for $500,000.

The Township and the Contractor agree that the Contractor shall submit monthly statements to the
Township, detailing the dates worked, hours worked and type of task performed.

Please attach to the proposal any supporting material your company feels necessary that would
provide further benefits to the Roscoe Township. Such as listing of client references and years of
company provided experience. The agreement will be for TWO years.

Please submit in person or by mail (must be in a sealed envelope) to the Township Offices at 5792
Elevator Road in Roscoe, or by email to Township Supervisor Bob Nowicki at
brnowicki@roscoetownship.org or the office at mainoffice @roscoetownship.org by 4pm Thursday,




November 13th, 2025. All Proposals will opened at the Township Meeting on November 20" 2025,
7pm, at the Township Offices.

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP — 2026 & 2027 MOWING OF CEMETERIES — PROPOSAL

The Township Board will consider all proposals at their Regular Township Meeting scheduled for 7pm
on Thursday, November 20th, 2025, at the Township Offices located at 5792 Elevator Rd. in Roscoe.

The undersigned hereby declares that he/she has carefully examined the instructions and
specifications as listed in the RFP. The undersigned declares the prices set forth in this bid do cover

all the requirements listed in the bid packet

ROSCOE  PINNACLEHILL  WILLOWBROOK

_ Toinclude mowing, rimming around stones, blowing of walks, drives,
_andtashremovalasnecessary
HouryRate 8 8 3

‘Spring cleanups, trimming bushes, storm damage cleanup, other misc.
duties that may need attention © |

Miscellanous o $ s : Y

 Pleaselist

3Noté_s / C'pmmen,ts‘ :

BIDDER INFO:

Name of Bidder:
Address:
Telephone No.: Email:

Authorized Signature: Date:




CLASSIFICATION OF FACILITY USERS

Organizations and individuals who wish to use Roscoe Township facilities and shelters shall be subject to a rental
fee depending on the classification of the individual or organization. Classification is based solely and exclusively
on the discretion of the Township. Fees for each classification are shown under the Facility Rental Fees portion of
the Rental Application and Agreement, Scheduling priority is also dependent on classification. The five (5)
classifications of agencies, organizations, or individuals are as follows:

Class | - agencies, organizations, and groups that are closely related to the Township. Entities in this
category are exempt from facility rental fees but may be subject to Township staff fee and equipment fee for
activities on Township property. This Class | may include the following:

1. Agencies, organizations, and groups directly associated with the Township, and conducting activities for
Township residents (e.g., Roscoe Township Historical Society "“RTHS” with approval by the Township
Supervisor or their designee);

2. Agencies, organizations, and groups conducting staff development programs, joint Township
cooperative ventures, in-service or other job-related training classes; and

3. Agencies, organizations, and groups whose primary purpose is to provide financial support to the Township;
and

4. Agencies, organizations, groups, and individuals providing services, recreation, activities, or education to
residents open to the public free of charge or for a nominal fee to attendees to cover instructor fee and/or
materials. These are considered township sponsored activities. Township sponsored activities have
scheduling preference.

Class Il - are non-profit, service-oriented organizations and groups or Affiliate organization and groups that directly
serve Township residents (minimum 70% service in Township). Entities in this category may be required to pay
a facility usage fee, Township staff fee, and equipment fee for activities on Township property. Additionally,
in order to maintain a Class |l status, an organization may be required to provide evidence of charter, budget,
exemption status, and roster resident participation proof. This Class il may include the following:
1. Youth organizations
2. Affiliate organizations
Affiliate Status would also require adherence to the following:
Have over 20 Township residents involved in their programs.
e Have its own volunteer board with a set of bylaws adopted to guide the board in policy-making decisions.
Be registered as an lilinois not-for-profit corporation, and provide a copy of your Annual Report to the
Secretary of State and any required Annual Reports to the IRS or illinois Attorney General; (Note: Federal
law requires most tax-exempt nonprofit organizations to allow public inspection of their recent federal
annual information returns
e Provide a summary of annual budget showing all revenue, expenditures, and schedule of fees.
¢ Have established by-laws acceptable to the Township.
Agree and understand that all fees, charges, general revenue, refunds, and expenditures shall be handled by the
group, with bank accounts in the group’s own name.
Comply with the Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act as required by the statute.
All activities sponsored by the group shall not be discriminatory.
Note: Each organization’s affiliate status will be reviewed on an annual basis by the Township. The number of
affiliate organizations may be limited based upon available Township resources.

Class Ill - non-profit and taxing or governmental agencies that directly serve Township residents. Entities in this
category will be required to pay a facility usage fee, district staff fee, and equipment fee for activities on Roscoe
Township property. This Class Ill may include, but is not limited to, the following:
1. Churches and religious groups
2. Municipalities (Roscoe Village, Rockton Village, Rockton Township and South Beloit)
3. Hononegah Community High School District 207, Kinnikinnick School District 131, Rockton
School District 140, Prairie Hill School District 133, South Beloit Community Unit School District
300, Rock Valley College
4. Harlem-Roscoe Fire Protection District

5. North Suburban Library District
Note: /f the activities of the above do not directly serve Township residents, Class IV rental rates apply.



Class IV — are Roscoe Township resident businesses, organizations, or individuals whose primary address is
within the boundaries of the Township, or who own property within the Township. Entities and individuals in this
category may be required to pay a deposit, (where applicable), a facility usage fee, district staff fee, and
equipment fee for usage of any Township property. This Class IV may include the following:

1.
2.
3.

4.

5.

Resident Individuals/Businesses
Homeowner Associations
Non-affiliate youth and adult organizations and teams (e.g., community sports teams or programs

who have a participation/roster of 70% residency)
Political Individuals / Organizations based within boundaries (e.g., area legislators and elected

officials)
Class IV entities not qualifying under Class lil.

Note: If the any of the above is running a rental as commercial or profit (e.g., profitable tournaments,
fundraisers, or activities in which a profit is derived) Class V rental rates apply.

Class V - are non-resident businesses, organizations, or individuals whose address is outside the boundaries of
the Township. Entities and individuals in this category will be required to pay a deposit, facility usage fee, district
staff fee, and equipment fee for usage of any Township property. This Class V may include the following:

1. Non-Resident Individuals/Businesses/Organizations
2. Churches and religious groups other than those that fall under Category i



: g's the Code to Shop
nventory at this Store




-

s
.

e =
e

S

Lane .

-
-




NP Aerial Stan

erial Work Platform A

‘-

: shipping Date
Select Options to View Lead Tin
D

de: Genie _AWP_Aeri

-*-~ulate Shipping Rate

tates

wvince *

tate/Province

Zip/Postal Code *

CHOOSE OPTIONS

Scroll down to the table below or click the Choose Options button to select
a model to add to your cart/quote

QP ADD TO WISH LIST 3} ADD TO COMPARE

X & bd -k

Work Plat

forms




Genie AWP Aerial Standard Base Work Platforms

MODEL NUMBER PLATFORM HEIGHT WORKING HEIGHT POWER LIFT CAPACITY PRICE QTyY
AWP-25S-AC 249" 30'9" AC 350 LBS ; $12,044.1 6/ 1
~ }
AWP-365-AC 36'5" 42'5" AC 3501LBS $15,221.25 0
AWP-20S-AC 201" 26'1" AC 350LBS $11,130.89 0
AWP-408-DC 404" 46'4" DC 300 LBS $14,999.00 0
AWP-258-DC 24'9" 309" DC 350 LBS $12,044.16 0
AWP-36S-DC 36'5" 42'5" DC 350LBS $15,221.25 0
AWP-208-DC 201" 26'1" bC 350 LBS $11,130.89 0
AWP-30S-DC 29'6" 35'6" DC 350 LBS $13,178.84 0
AWP-30S-AC 29'6" 35'6" AC 350LBS $13,178.84 0
AWP-40S-AC 40'4" 46'4" AC 300LBS $16,134.53 0

! ADD TO CART



DESCRIPTION ~

The Super Series of Genie Lift Aerial Work Platforms (AWP) is an industry favorite due to its ease of use, convenience, and flexibility. Their lightweight
maneuverability and durable design make them a versatile option for a wide variety of rental, light-duty construction and maintenance applications. The mast system
is the most rigid in the industry. Constructed of durable aircraft-quality aluminum, the mast provides user comfort and security at all working heights. Units have a
ground fault interrupter receptacle on the platform for convenient use of power tools. (ANSI/CSA only). The Standard Base is perfect for everyday applications.
industrial Products has various Genie aerial lifts for sale including the Genie AWP-40S, AWP-20S, AWP-20S AC, AWP-20S DC, AWP-258 AC, AWP-258 DC, AWP-30S
AC, AWP-36S AC, and AWP-36S DC, and more.

+ User-friendly ground and platform controls with auxiliary platform fowering
« Quick set-up and simple to operate

+ Durable patented Genie mast system

« Easy to maneuver around and over obstacles with the Rocker Base System
= Small outrigger footprint for positioning close to walls

« Easy loading and transport in pickup trucks

« Tilt back frame included

« Super-Straddle option (sold separately) to work over fixed seating

RATINGS & REVIEWS v



- (866)963-5302

(https://www.aerialtitans.com) = (TEL'B669635302) —

HOME (HTTPS://WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM/) - PRODUCTS (HTTPS://WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM/PRODVUCTS/) -
SCISSOR LIFTS (HTTPS://WWW.AERIALTITANS. COM/PRODUCT-TYPE/SCISSOR-LIFTS/) - NEW 2025 SKYJACK
§J3220 E SCISSOR LIFT

NEW 2025 SKYJACK SJ3220 E
SCISSOR LIFT

YEAR-2025 | MODEL-SJ3220E |

ORIGINAL PRICE: 517,850

ON SALE
CONTACT SALES
BUY NOW

New machines may have lead time. Please
contact us at 866-963-5302
(tel:8669635302) to confirm lead time for
any new machine.

MM

(HTTPS://MAZOCAPITAL.COM/APPLY/?
EID=52255)CLICK HERE
(HTTPS://MAZOCAPITAL.COM/APPLY/?
EID=52255) FOR FINANCING

OPTIONS

SKYJACK
(HTTPS://WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM/BRAND

20" PlatForm Height / 26’ Work Height /
32" width

24V DC Electric Motor (Batteries), 2WD,
Solid Non-Marking Tires, Proportional
Controls (Drive & Lift Functions), 3' Deck-
Extension, ¥z Swing Entry, Folding Rails,
SkyCoded, ECO, Live Elevate, Pothole
Protection System, 900Ib Lift Capacity

*2yrs Parts & Labor Factory Warranty —
5yrs Factory Structural Warranty*

Spec Sheet
{https://www.aerialtitans.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/11/EDITED-
SJ3220-_-5J3226.pdf)



866-874-0384

WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM

S ECTRIC SCISSORS

STANDARD FEATURES

# Drivable at full height

# Variable speed, rear two wheel hydraulic drive

= Dual holding brakes

2 SKYCODED™ Color coded and numbered wiring system
® On-board visual interface with diagnostic capabilities

Shroud style, impact resistant composite control box with
extended cable

& Proportional controls for drive & lift functions

@ Tilt sensor (3.5° x 1.5°)

& 3’ (0.91 m) Roll out extension deck

& 24V DC Power source

& Low voltage battery protection

& 25% Gradeability

& Solid rubber, non-marking tires

# Pothole protection system

& 110V AC Outlet on platform with GFl

& 28 mph (12.5 m/s) Wind rating (SJ3226 to 18’ 6" (5.63 m))
Tilt atarm with drive & [ift cut-out

& All motion audible alarm

8 Lanyard attachment points

& Operator horn

& Forklift pockets and tie down/lift lugs

u Qverload sensing system

® Fold down hinged railing system

& Half height spring hinged entry gate

& Telematics ready

s 2-Year Gold Leaf Warranty (5-year structural warranty)

may e ncreased wher 15 added, consilt facton
hts may diffe 2dl
with ELEVATE telermatics

NAENG 06/2021

<< go hack

OPTIONS

® Light duty pipe rack
& Heavy duty pipe rack
Board carrier

® Tool caddy

= Flashing light

® Dual flashing lights

# 6 (1.8 m) Powered ext. deck (8J3220)
'adds 387 Ibs (176 kg) to unit weight and reduces overall capacity to 800 Ibs (363 kg)

8 800W AC Inverter

& 250 Ah Batteries (cannot be combined with EE rating package)
# AGM Batteries

= Lockable swingout trays

® EE Rating package (not available with telematics keypad)
= Full height spring hinged entry gate

& Bio oil

u Secondary Guarding Lift Enable (SGLE)

& Non-destructive testing

& ECOTRAY leak containment system (543226 only)

u ELEVATE telematics (3-year or 5-year plans available)

® ELEVATE Battery Management System (BMS)*

= Warranty options (3-year or 5-year plans available)

i

smgﬂyre%abe



<< go hack
5)3220/26 ELECTRIC SCISSORS

Work Height 25'6" (7.77 m)

A

B Raised Platform Height 19'67(5.95m)
< Lowered Platform Height 39" (0.99 m)
3 -Overall Width 32°(0.81.m)
E Overall Length 91.6" (2.32 m)
E . Stowed Height (Rails Up) 83"(210'm)
G Stowed Height (Rails Down) 69" (1.75 m)
H. - Platform Width (Inside Dimension) 287(0.71m)
I Platform Length (Inside Dimension) 83" (2.1 m)

Extension Deck (Roli Out) 3'(0.91 m)

Ground Clearance (Pothole Raised) 4.0%(10.2.cm)
Ground Clearance (Pothole Deployed) 0.5" (1.3 cm)
Wheelbase 69" (1.75'm)
Weight 3,917 Ibs (1,776 kg)
Gradeability 25%
Turning Radius (Inside) 43" (1.09 m)
Turning Radius (Outside) 1047 (2.64 ' m)
Lift Time (With Rated Load) 28 sec
Lower time (With Rated Load) 24 sec

Drive Speed (Stowed) 2.4 mph (3.9 km/h)
Drive Speed (Raised) ; 0.6 mph (1.0 km/h)
Maximum Drive Height Full Height
Capacity (Overall) 900 Ibs (408 kg)
Distributed Capacity (Main Platform) 600 Ibs (272 kg)
Distributed Capacity (Extension Deck) 300 Ibs (136 kg)
Local Floor Load (With Rated Load) 108 psi (749 kPa)
Overall Floor-Load (With Rated Load) 248 psf (1,209 kg/m2)
M_aximum # of persons at 0 mph (0 m/s) 2

wind rating

M‘aximu‘m # of persons up to 28 mph (12.5 m/s) 1

wind rafing

Tire Type Solid, N/M
Tire Size 16x5x12

Skyjack Head Office

55 Camnpbell Rd. Guelph, ON Canada N1H 1B9
Sales Inquiries: 1-877-755-4387 (1-877-SJLIFTS)
Main Switchboard: 1-800-265-2738

Phone: 519-837-0888

Fax: 519-837-8104

Email: skyjack@skyjack.com

www.skyjack.com

Thus brochure 16 for lustratve purpase orly and based on the latest informauon at the tme of printmng. Skyjack Inc. reserves the
ts Manuals for proper procedures. \Waork platforms have been tested (0 comply with ANSEand CSA standards as interpr

ang opticnal equipment. Consult the Operating Maintenarice and Par

31'7" (9.63 m)
25 7 (7.79m)
46" (1.17 m)
32081 m).
916" (2.32 m)
90" (2.29 m)
76" (1.93 m)
28" (0.71 m)

83" (2.1 m)

3'(0.91m)
4.0"(10.2 cm)
0.5" (1.3 cm)
69" (1.75m)
4,190 Ibs {1,900 kg)
25%
43" (1.09 m)
104" (2.64 m)-
47 sec
41'sec
2.4 mph (3.9 km/h}
0.6 mph (1.0 krm/h)
Full Height
500 Ibs'{227 kg)
250 Ibs {113 kg)
250 1bs (113 kg)
104 psi (718 kPa)
241 pst (1,177 kg/m2)

2
1upto 185 (563 m)

Solid, N/M

16 x5%x12

866-874-0584

WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM

—D

f—H—

fght (G make cnanges at any ume, with

866-874-0584
WWW.AERIALTITANS.COM

- simply reliable



< Back to inventory

2016 Skyjack $J3219 - Used Scissor
Lift In Stock

$6,500

2016 Skyjack 543219 (Scissor Lift) available now in
Hartford, W1, This Scissor Lift Is in stock and
available for delivery statewide and nationwide,
Stack Eguipment can service customers
throughout the U.S. with trusted freight partners,

Year: 2016

Make: Skyjack

Model: SJ3219
Condition: Used
Hours: 208

Paint: Painted
Location: Hartford, Wi
Lift Type: Scissor Lift
Tires: Solid

Availability: In Stock

Request More Information



First Name*

Last Name*®

Email*

Contact Phone #

{DO00) M0A=XHHX

Stock #

S-XHXK

ZIP Code”
FOOKK

(J I Need a Freight Quote

Additional Info

Stack Equipment is committed to protecting and
respecting your privacy, and we’ll only use your
personal information to administer your account
and to provide the products and services you
requested from us. From time to time, we would
like to contact you about our products and
services, as well as other content that may be of
interest to you. If you consent to us contacting
you for this purpose, please tick below to say
how you would like us to contact you:
(] 1 agree to receive other communications
from Stack Equipment.
You can unsubscribe from these communications
at any time. For more information on how to
unsubscribe, our privacy practices, and how we
are committed to protecting and respecting your
privacy, please review our Privacy Policy.
By clicking submit below, you consent to allow
Stack Equipment to store and process the
personal information submitted above to

provide you the content requested.




ShawCra Co.
7727 Burden Road
Machesney Park, IL 61115

Ph.# 815-282-4105
email: ShawCraft@ShawCraft.com
Website: www.ShawCraft.com

Invoice
INVOICE DATE

BILL TO:

Roscoe Township
5792 Elevator Road
Roscoe, IL 61073

10/23/2025

INVOICE # RSC25040PL
P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT
G.Ragan Due on receipt
QTY. DESCRIPTION EACH AMOUNT
1 |3/4"x 24" x 36" bronze plaque - Hawes Park - as per design 5,180.00 5,180.00
and quote
50% deposit = $2,590.00 4% discount for prepayment = 0.00 0.00
$4,972.80
Total $5,180.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$5,180.00




* * x %

HONORABLE
THOMAS E. HAWES.

PARK
ool o Tk

Served as

Roscoe Township Superv1sor
1981 -2008

Roscoe Township Trustoe
2008 - 2016 -

. Created

Hononegah Path (19"
Kelley/Myers Park (199
 Stone Bridge Trail (199.

~ Kin-Wood-Creek Path (1 99)
Roscoe Middle School Path "’2;004) :
 Stone Bridge Preserve (200
£ Hawes Park (2013)' |




RESOLUTION 2025-1G

ESTIMATED LEVY

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Township of Roscoe, Illinois is in the process of preparing the budget
for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2026, and ending March 31, 2027, and

WHEREAS the Truth in Taxation Law requires that at least 20 days before adoption of the tax levy the Township
shall estimate the amount of taxes to be levied and, if said estimated taxes to be raised by taxation would exceed
the previous year aggregate extended real estate taxes by 5% or more, a public hearing on said levy is required
before the adoption of said levy. Also, a notice of said hearing is to be published in a newspaper of general

circulation not more than 14 days nor less than 7 days prior to the date of the public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township hereby estimates that the total aggregate levy for
tax year 2025 is $669,150.00 with said amount being comprised of the following specific levies:

General Fund 1: $627,150.00
General Assistance Fund 2: $ 2,000.00
Cemetery Fund 3: $ 40,000.00
Total aggregate levy: $669,150.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no public hearing is required because the 2025 estimated tax levy will not
exceed the 2024 extended taxes by more than 5%.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution is effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted this 20™ day of November 2025.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES YES NO ABSENT

Bob Nowicki
John Ballano
Dave Benjamin
Greg Ragan

Scott Sallinger

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Shelly Taylor— Clerk



RESOLUTION 2025-1R

TENTATIVE LEVY

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Township of Roscoe, Illinois is in the process of
preparing the budget for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2026, and ending March 31, 2027, and;

WHEREAS the Truth in Taxation Law requires that at least 20 days before adoption of the tax
levy the Township shall estimate the amount of taxes to be levied and, if said estimated taxes to be
raised by taxation would exceed the previous year aggregate extended real estate taxes by 5% or
more, a public hearing on said levy is required before the adoption of said levy. Also, a notice of
said hearing is to be published in a newspaper of general circulation not more than 14 days nor less
than 7 days prior to the date of the public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township hereby estimates that the total
aggregate levy for tax year 2025 is $884,074.00 with said amount being comprised of the following
specific levies:

Road & Bridge Fund 1: $ 89,330.00
Hard Road Fund 2 $786,754.00
Special Bridge Fund  3: $ 7,990.00
Total Aggregate Levy: $884,074.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no public hearing is required because the 2025 estimated

tax levy will not exceed the 2024 extended taxes by more than 5%.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution is effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted this 20th day of October 2025.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES YES NO ABSENT

Bob Nowicki L
Scott Sallinger
Greg Ragan

Dave Benjamin

John Ballano

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Shelly Taylor — Clerk



Roscoe Township Historical Society

Updates from the past month:
11/17:25: Standing meeting updates

The heritage award, which honors businesses, organizations, or people, with a longer
standing commitment to the Roscoe Community was presented to the Hardem Roscoe Fire
Department. John Bergeron accepted the honor.

The historical society changed its by-laws to accept general volunteer membership. So if you
are interested in being 2 member of the Roscoe Township Historical Society log on to
Roscoehistory.org and join today!

The historical society swore in two new directors, Bill Melton and Pat Henderson. They will
be 2 great addition to our group.

We reviewed the signage sent over by Greg. Signage will be a nice addition.
Upcoming events:
12/6/25: Float entrance in the Rockton Christmas Walk Parade.
Due to a light agenda and Holiday conflicts, there will be no regular meeting in December.

mmﬂkdm:m& Phﬁhsxamdtomtall. Haw&ommmm&omemqtmt?

Feel free to reach out with any questions and thanks,
Laura McAffee Zwart



